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Grant and Cal R. Boulton, both of Columbus, Ohio. This contract is for the
construction of a railroad siding at the institution for feeble minded at Orient,
Ohio, and calls for an expenditure of nineteen thousand, two hundred seventy
and 40/100 dollars ($19,270.40).

Accompanying said contract is a bond to insure faithful performance, ex-
ecuted by Indemnity Insurance Company of North America.

I have before me the certificate of the director of finance that there is an
unencumbered balance legally appropriated sufficient to cover the obligations
of this contract.

Finding said contract and bond in proper legal form, I have this day
noted my approval thereon, and return same to you herewith, together with
all other data submitted to me in this connection.

Respectfully,
JorN G. PrIck,
Attorney-General,

2658.

APPROVAL, CONTRACT BETWEEN STATE OF OHIO AND E. ELFORD
OF COLUMBUS, OHIO, FOR REPAIRING RESERVOIR AT OHIO
HOSPITAL FOR EPILEPTICS AT GALLIPOLIS, OHIO, AT A COST OF
$14,741—BOND EXECUTED BY GLOBE INDEMNITY COMPANY,
NEWARK, N. J.

CoLumBus, Onio, December 2, 1921.

How~. Leon C. Herrick, Director, Department of Highways and Public Works,

Columbus, Ohio.

DEaR Sir:—You have submitted to me for approval a contract (five copies)
between the state of Ohio, acting by the department of highways and public
works, and E. Elford, of Columbus, Ohio. This contract is for the repairing
of the reservoir at the Ohio hospital for epileptics at Gallipolis, Ohio, and
calls for an expenditure of fourteen thousand seven hundred and forty-one
dollars ($14,741.00).

Accompanying said contract is a bond to insure faithful performance,
executed by by Globe Indemnity Company of Newark, N. J.

I have before me the certificate of the director of finance that there is an
unencumbered balance legally appropriated sufficient to cover the obligations
of this contract.

Finding said contract and bond in proper legal form, I have this day noted
my approval thereon, and return same to you herewith, together with all
other data submitted to me in this connection.

Respectfully,
Jorn G. Prick,
Attorney-General.



